
CONTRACT: C19-2776-IT 
CENTURYLNK SALES AND SOLUTIONS, INC. 

From: 
To: lflAhMor MfdiM PHONE SERVICES AGREEMENT 
Subject: FW: Refund request 

Date: Monday, August 8, 2022 2;41'10 PM EXPIRES: 01/14/2023 
Attechmenta: 1§1{){117?5?'lJ mal00M (Q §0 Q)U) H'TllWI Rwwal ,w-
Lumens response to the Finance departments contract question. 

See below 

Bob 

Robert Card 
Communications Specialist 
Applications Division 
Information Technology 
Okaloosa County 
602 N Pearl St. 
Crestview, FL 32536 
850-889-5048 Office 
850-689-5915 Fax 

From: Nelson, Karen G <Karen.G.Nelson@lumen.com> 

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 2:34 PM 

To: Robert Card <rcard@myokaloosa.com> 

Cc: Hancock, Patrick <Patrick.Hancock@lumen.com> 

Subject: RE: Refund request 

Hi Robert, my request to have the Access Recovery Charge changed to reflect the price on the contract was denied I was directed to item 3 on the contract, 

see below. The agreement takes precedence where Local Terms of Service (ToS) or Tariffs do not apply; otherwise, the services subject to Local ToS or Tariffs 

are subject to the Local ToS or Tariffs before they are subject to the agreement. 

Please let me know if you have any questions 

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS. CenturyLink provides Services under the applicable terms and conditions 
posted to bttp://about.renlttrylink.com/legal/rntes conditions html and incorporated into the Agreement by 
this reference. Enter the Entity and Service name to locate the applicable terms and conditions, ~Joo 

:~:Pl'lyjcliil!;~:'l'anffs•m::ti:x:lll!l):i:1!~~~ in the event of any inconsistencies or confliclS 
between this Agreement and the applicable tenns and conditions, this Agreement will take precedence. 
;Qm~ll!Q~·li.!l'i!!i~~;~'!lf:~fr!lllllimo:IO!ime. 

Regards, 

Karen 
Karen G. Nelson 
Client Support Manager II 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
tel: 850-815-3110 I cell: 850-508-9691LUMC:N" kaceo g nelson@tumen com 

From: Robert Card <,-r,yd(Wrnr-kalc-'"'sa com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 11:57 AM 

To: Nelson, Karen Gd W'"'l (~ Ntl 0 ~c11@h,mer rnm> 
Subject: RE: Refund request 

Great thank you very much 

Will that also effect the future bills to the correct amounts? 

Thanks 

Bob 

Robert card 
Communications Specialist 
Applications Division 

https://bttp://about.renlttrylink.com/legal/rntes
mailto:Patrick.Hancock@lumen.com
mailto:rcard@myokaloosa.com
mailto:Karen.G.Nelson@lumen.com


fnformation Technology 
Okafoosa County 
602 N Peart St 
Crestview, FL 32636 
850-889-5046 Offfce 
850-689-6976 F81< 

From: Nelson, Karen G <~a, en r:i N";S p0J!,IITI 0 1 rqrr> 

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 10:55 AM 
To: Robert Card <rrarrj,'.'llcwrfsa,rv.~ r,,.,o> 
Cc: Hancock, Patrick <Pat~,rb H9~l· 01 k,Wj, HTI!''l cr'm> 

Subject: RE. Refund request 

Hi Robert, I submitted the request to update the pricing and am waiting on order numbers. Once the order is completed, I can submit a billing ticket for a 

courtesy credit 

Regards, 

Karen 

Karen G. Nelson 
Client Support Manager II 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
tel: 850-815-3110 ! cell: 850-508-9691LUMC:N' karen g nelson@lumeo emu 

From: Robert Card <~,-gr1' "1Dmvbjjw,sa rnm> 

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 9:53 AM 

To: Nelson, Karen G <Kare~, c: Nej,gc@j, mr.-c cm> 
Subject: Refund request 

Hello we discussed this refund request for the Differences in contract pricing on account 312332066. 

You mentioned that you were going to send me the ticket info once you have checked this out 

Just wondering the status of this request 

Thank you 

Bob 

Robert Card 
Communications Specialist 
Applications Division 
Information Technology 
Okaloosa County 
602 N Pearl St. 
Crestview, FL 32536 
850-889-5048 Office 
860-689-6976 Fax 

This communication is the property of Lumen Technologies and may contain conf1dent1al or pr1v1leged information Unauthorized use of this communication is 

strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 

copies ofthe communication and any attachments 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachment, un!e,s you recognize the sender and know the con ten! is safe 

This communication is the property of Lumen T echnolog1es and may contain confidential or privileged information. Unauthorized use of this communication 1s 

strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 

copies of the communication and any attachments 

CAUTION; Th,s email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 



DeRita Mason 

From: Marcella B. Eubanks <meubanks@okaloosaclerk.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 3:38 PM 
To: DeRita Mason 
Cc: Leigh Anne Medina 
Subject: FW: C19-2776-IT Contract Pricing 
Attachments: FW_ Refund request.pdf 

Hi, DeRita, please add the email thread and attached PDF as Other Support to the subject agreement in OnBase, thanks 

so much@ 

Marcella B. Eubanks I Accountant 
Okaloosa County Clerk of Court 
101 East James Lee Blvd, Crestview, FL 32536 
(850) 689-5000 ext. 4381 I www.okaloosaclerk.com 

CJ II How am I doing? 

From: Leigh Anne Medina <lmedina@myokaloosa.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 3:31 PM 
To: Marcella B. Eubanks <meubanks@okaloosaclerk.com> 
Cc: Accounts Payable <accountspayable@okaloosaclerk.com> 
Subject: RE: C19-2776-IT Contract Pricing 

Marcella, 

See attached correspondence from the vendor regarding contract pricing and requested refund denied reason. 

Best Regards, 

Financial Coordinator, Okaloosa County IT Department 
Leigh Anne Medina 

850.651.7570 

lmedina(il)myokaloosa.com 

1250 N Eglin Pkwy, Suite 303, Shalimar, FL32579 

1 

https://lmedina(il)myokaloosa.com
mailto:accountspayable@okaloosaclerk.com
mailto:meubanks@okaloosaclerk.com
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From: Marcella B. Eubanks <meubanks@okaloosaclerk.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 12:05 PM 
To: Leigh Anne Medina <lmedina@myokaloosa.com> 
Cc: Accounts Payable <accountspayable@okaloosaclerk.com> 
Subject: RE: C19-2776-IT Contract Pricing 

Thank you, please include this email thread with the next invoice. 

By copy, I am asking AP to include with the current pay request as I have already released it. 

Marcella B. Eubanks I Accountant 
Okaloosa County Clerk of Court 
101 East James Lee Blvd, Crestview, FL 32536 
(850) 689-5000 ext. 4381 I www.okaloosaclerk.com 

CJ n How am I doing? 

From: Leigh Anne Medina <lmedina@myokaloosa.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 12:02 PM 
To: Marcella B. Eubanks <meubanks@okaloosaclerk.com> 
Subject: FW: C19-2776-IT Contract Pricing 

Marcella, 

See below from Bob. Currently, I would say there are no increases to this contract. He is working with the vendor for 
credit/refund. 

Best Regards, 

Financial Coordinator, Okaloosa County IT Department 
Leigh Anne Medina 

850.651.7570 

lmedina(a)myokaloosa.com 

1250 N Eglin Pkwy, Suite 303, Shalimar, FL 32579 

From: Robert Card <rcard@myokaloosa.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 11:56 AM 
To: Leigh Anne Medina <lmedina@myokaloosa.com> 
Subject: RE: C19-2776-IT Contract Pricing 
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Great. Back on Nov 25th 2021 the bill notified us that on the 10th of Dec 2021the old line charge of "Subscriber Line & 
Access Recovery charge will be split into "Access Recovery Charge" and "Subscriber Line Charge". 
The old charge was $4.07, new charges are $3.00 and $1.04 separately. Which is why I never even thought to check to 
see if it was different on the contract. 
Right now Karen Nelson the Lumen rep. is investigating the charging difference between the actual bill and what is 
stated in the contract, and will be refunding any charges. 
I will forward any ticket or refund info as it comes available. 

The credit I was working on is the $99.00 one time charge. 

Thank you, 
Bob 

Robert Card 
Communications Specialist 
Applications Division 
Information Technology 
Okaloosa County 
602 N Pearl St. 
Crestview, FL 32536 
850-689-5046 Office 
850-689-5975 Fax 

From: Leigh Anne Medina <lmedina@myokaloosa.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 11:09 AM 
To: Robert Card <rcard@myokaloosa.com> 
Subject: RE: C19-2776-IT Contract Pricing 

Marcella with Finance sent me this ... 

From invoice page 13 of 148, example Access Recovery Charge $3.00 

3 
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C, llon1hly ChafgM 

Access Recovery Charge 

Call FOl'W81d No Arts Bus 

Call FOl'W81dlng Business 
Cenlntx- Meet Me Confenince 
Cenlr9x Access Line 

Centrex Access Line 
Faclily RelocatiOn Cost Recovery Fee 
Fed UniverSal Service Chg 

Hot l.lne-Bus 
Long Distance Line Charge 

Remote Call Forwarding 

Reslrct-3rd#1 Collect 

Subsaiber Line Charge 

Subsaiber Line Charge 
Total Monthly <;harge,ro,;;..;;;a____ 

And in the agreement I see $2.87 

A+tiimw! . . .,._PflllPP3120BJf__,Code 
Bara:-inn 8111 - PricePIIIIIPP3132B Pellllln Code 3132 
MC Ill -PricePlaPPDl ,,xo.....Code lGOlML 
Acc ■ 1 bco.wy c:::lar8I • Price Pllll PPD170ltC Fflllln Code 
2I03ML 
It.CCIII 17ZOP__,Coder'lG03ML 
s•e•l!er 1,ine Mulli Lim Ima,•• • Price Pim PP3917liXO Plllll"I 

Code 

I 
I 
I 
I 
1 

I 
l 

I 

60 
60 
60 

to 
to 

Best Regards, 

Financial Coordinator, Okaloosa County IT Department 
Leigh Anne Medina 

850.651.7570 

lmedina@myokaloosa.com 

1250 N Eglin Pkwy, Suite 303, Shalimar, FL 32579 

Qty 

477@ 

1@ 

1@ 

1@ 

477@ 

&@ 

477'@ 

483@ 

1@ 

1@ 

s@ 

1@ 

477@ 

&@ 
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From: Robert Card <rcard@myokaloosa.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 10:30 AM 
To: Leigh Anne Medina <lmedina@myokaloosa.com> 
Subject: RE: C19-2776-IT Contract Pricing 

Those fees and charges are not contract amount changes, those can change at will, which I really don't like. 
Those are Fed charges passed on to the customers. 
Bob 

Robert Card •
Communications Specialist 
Applications Division 
Information Technology 
Okaloosa County 
602 N Pearl St. 
Crestview, FL 32536 
850-689-5046 Office 
850-689-5975 Fax 

From: Leigh Anne Medina <lmedina@myokaloosa.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 10:24 AM 
To: Robert Card <rcard@myokaloosa.com> 
Subject: C19-2776-IT Contract Pricing 

Bob, 

I believe this is the one you said you were working on credits. The reason I mention it is because Finance has asked me if 
there has been an increase in contract pricing. I only saw one item (Access Recovery Charge) that was increased on the 
invoice. I just wanted to verify that there has not been an increase in cost that needs updating in the contract before I 
reply to Finance's email. 

Best Regards, 

Financial Coordinator, Okaloosa County IT Department 
Leigh Anne Medina 

850.651.7570 

lmedina@myokaloosa.com 

1250 N Eglin Pkwy, Suite 303, Shalimar, FL 32579 
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